StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Miles Bennett [miles.bennett@wyo.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 2:58 PM
To: Pratt.Steven@apamail.epa.gov; Wendy Cheung; Linton, Ron; Saxton, John;

steven.dietrich@wyo.gov; John Wagner; Scott Talbott; tyler_abbott@fws.gov; Mary Hopkins;
Robert Meyer; conniet@crookcounty.wy.gov; Nancy Nuttbrock; Rogaczewski, Mark

Cc: Mark Taylor; Ben Schiffer; Mike Griffin
Subject: Approval of Strata' Ross In Situ Recovery Project Permit # 802
Attachments: Approval TFN5-5-217_Permit 802.pdf

Attached please find your copy of the above-mentioned Approval of
Strata's In Situ
Recovery Project Permit # 802 Document.

This document has been sent to you pursuant to WDEQ- Land
Quiality Division Non-Coal Rules & Regulations, Chapter 11,
Section 21(a)(iii)A and B,

A complete permit document which includes a complete legal land description of the
permit area, descriptions of the operation plan and approved post-mining land use are on
file in the in the LQD Sheridan and Cheyenne offices.

Respectfully,

Miles Bennett

Natural Resources Analyst

Land Quality Division, District 3

Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality
2100 West 5th St., Sheridan WY 82801

1307-675-5618

@ .miles.bennett@wyo.gov

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records
Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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Department of Environmental Quality

To protect, conserve and enhance the quality of Wyoming s

environment for the benefit of current and future generations.

Matthew H. Mead, Governor Todd Parfitt, Director

November 16, 2012

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED #7010 0780 0000"%621 2271

4.7,

Ralph Knode

Chief Executive Officer
Strata Energy, Inc.

406 W 4th Street

Gillette, Wyoming, 82717

Re:  Approval of TFN 5 5/217, Strata’s Ross Uranium In Situ Recovery Project,
Permit No. PT802

Dear Mr. Knode:

Enclosed are copies of your approved commercial in situ recovery mining permit
and license to mine and the approved bond. Certificate of Deposit Account Registry
Service (CDARS) No. 1014094888/CD03000047 in the amount of One Million, Four
Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand Dollars ($1,456,000) has been accepted as your reclamation
performance bond to ensure compliance with all requirements of the Environmental

Quality Act and Land Quality Division Rules and Regulations. Receipt no. 296357 is
enclosed.

Permit No. PT802 has been assigned to this project. Please refer to this permit
number when discussing this project in future correspondence.

A complete and updated copy of the permit must be maintained at the mine office
and at the offices of the Land Quality Division in Cheyenne and Sheridan. Please make
arrangements with Ramona Christensen of the Cheyenne office at (307) 777-7053 and
Pat Seurer of the Sheridan office at (307) 675-5604, to make sure all permit application
materials have been properly incorporated into the approved permit document. The
incorporation of all new material should occur within four weeks of the date of this letter.

Please contact the Department of Revenue, Herschler Building, Second Floor
West, Cheyenne, WY 82002 (307) 777-7961, for tax information.

Herschler Building - 122 West 25th Street + Cheyenne, WY 82002 - http://deq.state.wy.us

ADMIN/OUTREACH ABANDONED MINES  AIR QUALITY INDUSTRIAL SITING LAND QUALITY SOLID & HAZ. WASTE WATER QUALITY
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FAX 777-7682 FAX 777-6462 FAX 777-5616 FAX 777-5973 FAX 777-5864 FAX 777-5973 FAX 777-5973
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On or within thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary date of the permit, you will be
required to submit an Annual Report to the Sheridan District [II office. The appropriate
forms will be sent to you at that time. Following your submittal of the report, the District I11
staff will conduct an inspection of the operation.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (307) 777-7756 or Miles Bennett in
the District III office at (307) 675-5618.

Land Quality Division
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